

# Ashley Schrock

## **RN, BSN**

Knoxville, TN 37932

[aschrock628@gmail.com](mailto:aschrock628@gmail.com)

+1 574 538 1918

Dedicated Critical Care Registered Nurse with over 2 years of direct nursing patient care experience. Proficient at interdisciplinary communication and patient education with extensive knowledge of various treatments and planning long-term for patients. Successful at advocating patient needs and quick diagnoses.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Travel PCU RN**

Host Healthcare - Johnson City, TN

July 2022 to Present

- Delivered age-appropriate medical care for adult, adolescent, and geriatric patients.
- Explained health care issues and ramifications to patients and families to promote informed medical care choices.
- Coordinated patients' post-discharge treatment plans with physicians and other nurses to promote continuity of medical care.
- Provided skilled, timely, and level-headed emergency response to critically-ill patients.
- Coordinated with healthcare staff from various disciplines to devise, carry out and manage personalized care plans to benefit patient health and recovery.

### **Travel ICU RN**

Host Healthcare - Mount Vernon, OH

February 2022 to May 2022

- Delivered age-appropriate medical care for adult, adolescent, and geriatric ICU patients.
- Explained health care issues and ramifications to patients and families to promote informed medical care choices.
- Coordinated patients' post-discharge treatment plans with physicians and other nurses to promote continuity of medical care.
- Supervised new employees and student nurses to promote adherence to established patient care standards and practices.
- Coordinated with healthcare staff from various disciplines to devise, carry out and manage personalized care plans to benefit patient health and recovery.

### **ICU RN**

Summa Health System Akron City Hospital - Akron, OH

February 2021 to February 2022

- Delivered age-appropriate medical care for adult, adolescent, and geriatric ICU patients.
- Maintained respectful treatment environment that honored patients' and families' cultural and religious traditions and preferences.

- Monitored patients' respiratory status and ventilator operation and made adjustments to promote stabilization.
- Oversaw various aspects of telemetry by administering PA catheters and arterials, vasoactive drugs, titration, thrombolytic therapy, dysrhythmia interpretation and chest tubes.
- Assessed and managed various patient treatments for numerous patient diagnoses from sepsis to acute respiratory distress.

### **Telemetry Nurse**

Summa Health System Akron City Hospital - Akron, OH

February 2020 to February 2021

- Secured controlled narcotics and distributed medication on schedule to meet patient needs and minimize misuse opportunities.
- Provided skilled, timely, and level-headed emergency response to critically-ill patients.
- Cared for patients in 20-bed unit, supporting fellow nurses in delivering outstanding treatment to patients.
- Strengthened training and nursing knowledge by taking part in continuing education programs and working as charge nurse.
- Coordinated nursing care on unit through staff assignments, assisting with critical situations, monitoring patient orders, and communicating with ancillary departments.

### **Nursing Assistant**

Summa Health System Akron City Hospital - Akron, OH

August 2016 to February 2020

- Checked patient vitals such as temperature, blood pressure and blood sugar levels.
- Documented care actions by completing records and logs in medical software system.
- Reported unusual or urgent circumstances in patients' condition or environment immediately to nurse supervisor.
- Agreed to take on additional shifts and extra hours during busy periods and holidays to maintain proper staffing and floor coverage.
- Offered immediate assistance in emergency and routine paging situations to evaluate needs and deliver care.

## Education

---

### **Bachelor's degree in Nursing**

Ohio University-Main Campus - Athens, OH

January 2021 to December 2021

### **Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing**

Herzing University - Akron, OH

September 2018 to December 2019

### **High school diploma**

Concord Community High School - Elkhart, IN

August 2011 to June 2015

## Skills

---

- Ventilator
- Venipuncture
- Admitting
- Phlebotomy
- Discharge
- Patient Care
- Epic
- Medication Administration
- Hospice Care
- Laboratory Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Medication Titration
- EMR Systems
- Critical Care Experience
- Post Mortem Care
- ICU Experience
- Medical Records
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Central Line Maintenance

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**AED Certification**

**RN License**

**CPR Certification**

**BLS Certification**

**ACLS Certification**

**NIHSS Certification**